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Dated 14th February 2020

To Whom it may concern,

It has been brought to our attention that Brigit fire devices are in the market in South Africa.

This letter is to clarify that Advanced has not performed any compatibility testing in respect of its
Advanced fire control panels with Brigit fire devices and is not aware of any external compatibility
testing by an approved body in that regard either.

Advanced has not granted permission for its fire control panels to be utilised in any compatibility
testing with Brigit fire devices.

Advanced cannot confirm and in no way endorsed the compatibility, integrity and safety of a fire system
utilising Brigit fire devices and Advanced fire control panels.

Yours sincerely

Pete Browitt
Managing Director
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14 February 2020
To whom it may concern,

RE: Ambest Electronics (Ningbo) Co. Ltd, trading as NUMENS PROFESSIONAL SAFETY
PRODUCTS (‘NUMENS’) - XP95 Communication Protocol Smoke / Heat Detectors

It has recently come to our attention that Numens, through their various channel partners, are holding out
to the marketplace that their detectors appear to utilise Apollo’s proprietary XP95™ communication
protocol.

Apollo can confirm that neither Numens nor any of its channel partners have been granted authorisation
by Apollo to use the XP95 protocol in any of their products and Apollo are currently investigating the
information it has received in this regard.

The compatibility, integrity and safety of a fire system utilising Numens manufactured products cannot be
confirmed by Apollo as no testing has been undertaken.

Similarly, the integrity of systems utilising both Numens and Apollo devices cannot be confirmed.

We shall keep you appraised of the outcome of our investigations but in the meantime appeal to all Apollo
Control Panel partners to immediately inform us of any non-Apollo approved detectors utilising the XP95
communication protocol.

Your Sincerely

Godud heeedy

Rachel Greasby

Sales and Marketing Director
Apollo Fire Detectors Ltd
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